OASIS BPEL4People TC Meeting 2008/05/28 – Minutes

Role call and assignment of today's minute taker:

Dieter Koenig took minutes.

Meeting Attendees		
Name	Company	Status
Mark Ford	Active Endpoints, Inc.	Group Member
Dave Ings	IBM	Group Member
Matthias Kloppmann	IBM	Group Member
Dieter Koenig	IBM	Group Member
Frank Leymann	IBM	Group Member
Gershon Janssen	Individual	Group Member
Martin Chapman	Oracle Corporation	Group Member
Anish Karmarkar	Oracle Corporation	Group Member
Ashok Malhotra	Oracle Corporation	Group Member
Jeff Mischkinsky	Oracle Corporation	Group Member
Ralf Mueller	Oracle Corporation	Group Member
Ravi Rangaswamy	Oracle Corporation	Group Member
Sabine Holz	SAP AG*	Group Member
Oliver Kieselbach	SAP AG*	Group Member
Krasimir Nedkov	SAP AG*	Group Member
Benjamin Notheis	SAP AG*	Group Member
Ivana Trickovic	SAP AG*	Group Member
Ron Ten-Hove	Sun Microsystems	Group Member
Peter Walker	Sun Microsystems	Group Member
Justin Brunt	TIBCO Software Inc.	Group Member

In addition to the minutes below, the chair captured that the following TC members intend to attend all or part of the Walldorf F2F:

Justin Brunt Martin Chapman Manoj Das Bernd Eckenfels Sabine Holz Dave Ings Gershon Janssen Matthias Kloppmann Dieter Koenig Frank Leyman Ralf Mueller Krasimir Nedkov Benjamin Notheis Gerhard Pfau Ivana Trickovic

Minutes:

[16:43] anonymous morphed into Dave Ings [16:46] Dave Ings: List of open issues: http://www.osoa.org/jira/secure/IssueNavigator.jspa? [16:57] anonymous morphed into Krasimir Nedkov [16:57] anonymous morphed into Pete Walker [16:57] anonymous1 morphed into Ivana Trickovic [17:00] anonymous morphed into Oliver Kieselbach [17:04] anonymous morphed into Matthias Kloppmann [17:10] Dieter Koenig: scribe: Dieter Koenig [17:11] Dieter Koenig: minutes from previous meeting approved unanimously [17:11] Dieter Koenig: agenda bashing [17:12] Dieter Koenig: agenda accepted [17:12] Dieter Koenig: Agenda 1. Roll call and assignment of today's minute taker According to the chair's notes, the minute taker candidates are Manoj Das, Sabine Holz and Gershon Janssen 2. Review and approval of the previous TC minutes 3. Agenda Review 4. Confirm F2F Meeting Attendance To help our host SAP plan the F2F, let's confirm/revise the current attendance list: Dave Ings Justin Brunt Martin Chapman Sabine Holz Gershon Janssen Matthias Kloppmann Dieter Koenig Ralf Mueller Krasimir Nedkov Benjamin Notheis Gerhard Pfau Ivana Trickovic Frank Leyman 5. Review Open Action Items #0001 - Edit the B4P/HT specs and XML artifacts in order to use the accepted namespaces. 6. Discuss New and Open Issues Which issues to be discussed left to the discretion of the TC. 7. AOB [17:18] Dieter Koenig: next item - open action items [17:20] Dieter Koenig: dieter: please put action item 1 on hold until issue 13 is resolved [17:20] Dieter Koenig: next item - new and open issues

[17:24] Dieter Koenig: issue 6 discussion [17:24] Dieter Koenig: issue 6 - Does ht:getLogicalPeopleGroup() cause an LPG to evaluate? [17:27] Dieter Koenig: matthias: the xpath function should return values previously assigned to an LPG [17:28] Mark Ford: Using a logical people group in the to-spec of a <bpel:copy> assignment enables a set of people to be explicitly assigned. Whenever the logical people group is used after the assignment this assigned set of people is returned. Assigning values to a logical people group overrides what has been defined during deployment. This is true irrespective of any parameters specified for the logical people group. [17:29] Dieter Koenig: martin: ... until it is assigned again [17:29] Ivana Trickovic: The simpler approach is to have one way of accessing LPG data. >Each call into an LPG triggers an evaluation of the LPG. The >only exception is if the LPG was previously assigned. With >this model, an LPG has two states: unassigned and assigned. >LPG's are in the assigned state when they are the target of a >copy operation. In this state they always returns the same >value. An LPG in the unassigned state always evaluates. In >this approach, there is no difference between the custom function >ht:getLogicalPeopleGroup() and the ht:from or bpel:from. [17:30] Dieter Koenig: ivana: clarification (2nd and 3rd sentence above) should be added [17:32] Dieter Koenig: mark: lpg attribute in from spec should not be dropped [17:33] Dieter Koenig: mark will create language for a proposal [17:35] Dieter Koenig: issue 8 - Are string literals required for part, task, and LPG name in HT functions? [17:35] Dieter Koenig: http://www.osoa.org/jira/browse/BP-8 [17:38] Dieter Koenig: just allow string parameters and the xpath set operations (union, intersection, difference) [17:41] Dieter Koenig: mark will send proposed text to the mailing list [17:43] Dieter Koenig: next agenda item - aob [17:43] Dieter Koenig: no aob for this call [17:44] Dieter Koenig: tc call adjourned